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Andreas This brick church was originally erected
" History on the south east corner of LaSalle and Wash-
~of . ~ . ington Streets, Chicago, and replaced an Ionic
Chicago = - wood porticoed structure on the same site, '
.Yalume T+ which was destroyed by fire in 1852. The new
:ijbuilding was dedicated Nov. 12, 1853, and was
designed by W, W Boyington, an earlv archi -
tect.
In 1863 the property was sold by the
' Chamber of. Commerce, there having occurred a
dlvision in the church on account of the
- .alavery question.  The church edifice was
_completely torn down and re-erected. in 1864
“‘on the south west corner of Monroe and Morgan
Streets, its present site, and dedicated as
:_the Second Baptist Church.
. Andreas . "The outsr walls were raised above the wi«-'*ﬁ#f
CHistory dow cornices, the celling was divided into six -
of . panels, instesad of twenty-four, the columns
" chicago -'supporting the gallery were in green and . bronza,_
‘apd the entire wood work was grained in oak."

It 18 evident that the circular tOpped

;!bpick-pilaster_panels were omitted at this -

time. The date of adding the  second floor
wood spandrels and removing ‘the panelled. wood
entrance shown on old photographs 1s uncertain,
as is also that of the substitution of .leaded
painted glass for the former double hung win-

_ dows.

In 1867 an increasing congregation neces-
zitated the extenslion west-ward of the struc-
tire to include tne twenty-seven foot lot pre-
viously purchased.  This work was performed
by J.¥. VanOsdel, at a total expense of about
*14 000,
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“Mrs. E.KE. - In 1912 the church was given over to
"Kempler, * Aiken Institute, a charitable organization
Director, sponsored by the Baptist Church of Chicago
Aiken and named for Mrs. Eliza Aiken, a Civil War
Institute. Nurse and Sunday School Visitor.

. The church spire was removed about
- 1915, because of its unsafe condition and the
belfry tower was also removed in 1926 for the
same reason.

An old rectory to the south of the
building was torn down about 1928. Dwight
L. Moody was married in this. church.
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